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Celine Fma sLI{I{Autuz

From: Victor <victor@parwanilaw comsg>

Sent: Monday, 9 April 2018 10:22 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuta)

Cc ‘Micholas'; Vijai Panwani

Subject: RE: Valuation for a Porsche Panamera - SLFBS21R
Atiachmenls: Dacuments.pof

Dear Bryan,

| am another associate from Parwani Law LLC, and have received your contact from my colleague. 1 understand that
vou provide yaluation services for vehicles with tampered odometers, and therefore réquire your assistance on the
va uation of another vehicle.

The Vehicle involved is a PORSCHE PANAMERA bearing registration number SLF8921R. The Vehicle was
recorded in a pre-purchase inspection report dated as having a mileage of 58,016km on 23" November 2016.

Hewever, it was subsequently discovered that the mileage of the Vehicle as recorded in the setvicing logbook was
already 111,962km on 16" July 2015. Please find attached the documents pertaining to this vehicle.

As such, we will need you to provide a written expert opinion of the value of the Vehicle , and how the alleged
tampered odometer had affected the value of the Vehicle at the point of purchase.

Thank you, and please let us know if you require more information on this matter,

Best Regards,

Victor Huang Po Han (Associate)
Perwani Law LLC

Tel : (65) 6734 9100

Fax : (65) 6734 9160

Website: http://parwanilaw.com:sg/

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION : This message is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed and contains information that

is privileged and confidential. If you, the reader of this message, are not

the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or capy this
communication. I you have received this communication in error, please

netify us immediately by return email and delete the original message.

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <hm_ apang@|kkauto.com>
sent: Friday, 6 April, 2018 5:42 PM

To: Nicholas <nicholas@parwanilaw.com.sg>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celine Ikkauta.com>
Cc: ‘Vijal Parwani' <parwani rwanilaw. s>

Subject: RE: Valuation services

D=ar Nicholas

Asologise of the delay.

Aitached is a draft copy of my report.

Pigase review and let me have your comments if any.

Bast Regards,
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